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ADDENDUM No. 3 
 

RFP No. 21-10 - Access Control System Replacement 
 

Due Date and Time: May 6, 2021 by 2:00 P.M. (local time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes seven (7) pages. 
 
The Offeror is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 3, including all attachments 
in its Proposal by so indicating in the proposal that the addendum has been received. 
Proposals submitted without acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum may be 
considered non-conforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP Document should be included in submitted 
proposals: 
 

 Attachment B - Non-Discrimination Declaration of Compliance 
 Attachment C - Living Wage Declaration of Compliance 
 Attachment D - Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 

 
Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal opening 
may be rejected as non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Question has been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP.  Offerors are directed to take note in its review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1:  The system information provided in the Facility Commander Inventory list does not 

delineate the CASI legacy hardware being replaced from Lenel OnGuard 
hardware.  Can this information be provided? 

Answer 1:  Yes, see attached. 
 
Offerors are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained 
in the Addendum. 
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1510 E. Stadium 1  0  1  0  1  0  0  0
0008-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

2000 South Industrial 1  0  1  0  1  0  0  0
0005-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

727 Miller - Housing 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0130-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0130-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

911 Center 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0020-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0020-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

A2MC 1st Floor TSER South1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0006-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0006-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0006-2 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0006-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

A2MC 2nd Floor North 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0026-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0026-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0026-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0026-2 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

A2MC 2nd Floor South 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0021-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0021-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0021-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0021-2 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

A2MC 3rd Floor North 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0024-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0024-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0024-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

A2MC 3rd Floor South 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0022-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0022-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0022-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
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A2MC 4th Floor North 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0025-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0025-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0025-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0025-2 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

A2MC 4th Floor South 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0023-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0023-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0023-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

A2MC 5th Floor North 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0050-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0050-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0050-1 16DO  0 0  0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0050-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0050-2 16DO  0 0  0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0050-2 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

A2MC 5th Floor South 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0055-1 16DO  0 0  0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0055-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0055-2 16DO  0 0  0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0055-2 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0055-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0055-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP -  EF Micro 1001  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0100-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0100-1 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0100-2 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0100-3 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0100-4 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP -  SV Micro 1031  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0103-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0103-1 16DO  0 0  0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0103-1 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0103-2 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP -  WF/PG Micro 1021  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0102-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0102-1 16DO  0 0  0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0102-1 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0102-2 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0102-3 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
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AAWTP SSMP - AB Micro 1011  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0101-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0101-1 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0101-2 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP - AP Micro 1131  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0113-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0113-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP - BH DirecDoor 1071  0  0  1  0  0  0  0
0107-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP - BP Micro 1061  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0106-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0106-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0106-1 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP - EQ DirecDoor 1141  0  0  1  0  0  0  0
0114-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP - GB DirecDoor 1051  0  0  1  0  0  0  0
0105-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP - LS DirecDoor 1081  0  0  1  0  0  0  0
0108-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP - MT DirecDoor 1111  0  0  1  0  0  0  0
0111-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP - NC DirecDoor 1091  0  0  1  0  0  0  0
0109-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP - NT DirecDoor 1101  0  0  1  0  0  0  0
0110-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP - OZ DirecDoor 1041  0  0  1  0  0  0  0
0104-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP SSMP - SI DirecDoor 1121  0  0  1  0  0  0  0
0112-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

AAWTP-WH Service Pump Station 1151  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0115-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0115-1 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0115-2 2SRP  0 0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
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Baker Commons 1  0  0  1  0  0  0  0
0135-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Creek Side 1  0  0  1  0  0  0  0
0138-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

CTN 2805 South Industrial 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0014-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0014-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Fire Station #1 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0015-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0015-1 16DO  0 0  0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0015-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Fire Station #1 North 1  0  1  0  1  0  0  0
0004-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Fire Station #3 1  0  1  0  0  1  0  0
0016-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Fire Station #4 1  0  1  0  0  1  0  0
0017-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Fire Station #5 1  0  1  0  0  1  0  0
0018-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Fire Station #6 1  0  1  0  0  1  0  0
0019-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Garage 721 N. Main ST. 1  0  1  0  1  0  0  0
0002-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Larcom 1st Floor 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0028-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0028-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0028-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0028-2 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Larcom 2nd floor 1  1  0  0  1  0  0  0
0001-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0001-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0001-2 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Larcom 3rd Floor 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0013-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
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0013-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Larcom 6th Floor 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0029-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0029-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0029-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Larcom 7th Floor 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0012-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0012-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0012-1 16DO  0 0  0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
????-2 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
????-2 16DO  0 0  0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
????-3 16DO  0 0  0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Larcom Basement 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0027-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0027-1 20DI  0 0  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0027-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0027-2 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

State Crossing 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0137-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0137-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Waste Plant 1  0  1  0  1  0  0  0
0007-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Wheeler Gate 1  0  1  0  1  0  0  0
0003-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

WSC Maintenance 1  1  0  0  1  0  0  0
0010-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0010-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

WSC Operations 1  1  0  0  1  0  0  0
0009-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0009-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0009-2 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

WSC Scale House Gate 1  0  0  1  0  0  0  0
0031-0 Default  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

WSC Storage 1  1  0  0  1  0  0  0
0011-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0011-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0011-2 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
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WSC Storage 2 1  1  0  0  0  1  0  0
0030-0 Power Comm  0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
0030-1 8RP  0 1  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 0 36  14  14  10  0  0  0  0  0  0  0
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